MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Carol Taniguchi

RE:

Senate Clerk

The Senate

March 20, 2009

Floor Action for Monday, March 23, 2009

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No.

Measure No.

Committee

Title

905

SCR18 SD1

EDH

REQUESTING THE DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION TO PROVIDE FURTHER
SUPPORT FOR ADVANCED PLACEMENT
AND INTERNATIONAL
BACCALAUREATE COURSES IN PUBLIC
SCHOOLS THAT LIMIT OR DO NOT
OFFER THESE COURSES.

906

SCR52 SD1

EDH

REQUESTING THAT THE HOOKAKOO
CORPORATION REPORT ON THE
PROGRESS AND IMPACTS OF THE
MODELS FOR EXPANDED LEARNING
TIME BEING PILOTED BY THE
HOOKAKOO CORPORATION'S PARTNER
CONVERSION CHARTER SCHOOLS.

The Senate session will convene on Monday at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SCR18_SD1_sscr905_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SCR18_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SCR52_SD1_sscr906_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SCR52_SD1_.pdf

